
1

Agenda
Contact Officer: Paul Bateman, Democratic Services Officer

Tel: 07895 213740

E-mail: democratic.services@southandvale.gov.uk

Date: 30 June 2020

Website: www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

A MEETING OF THE

Planning Committee
WILL BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY 8 JULY 2020 AT 5.00 PM

THIS IS A VIRTUAL LIVE EVENT, PLEASE SEE THE COMMENTS BELOW 
FOR VIEWING INSTRUCTIONS.

Members of the Committee:
Bob Johnston (Chair)
Val Shaw (Vice-Chair)
Jerry Avery
Ron Batstone

Eric Batts
Diana Lugova
Robert Maddison

Janet Shelley
Max Thompson

Substitutes Councillors
Paul Barrow, Dr
Nathan Boyd
Andy Cooke
Eric de la Harpe

Amos Duveen
Hayleigh Gascoigne
David Grant
Simon Howell

Mike Pighills
Elaine Ware

Alternative formats of this publication are available on request.  These include 
large print, Braille, audio, email and easy read. For this or any other special 
requirements (such as access facilities) please contact the officer named on this 
agenda.  Please give as much notice as possible before the meeting.

MARGARET REED
Head of Legal and Democratic 



2

1. Chairman's announcements  

To receive any announcements from the chairman, and general housekeeping 
matters.

2. Apologies for absence  

To record apologies for absence and the attendance of substitute members.  

3. Minutes  (Pages 4 - 5)

To adopt and sign as a correct record the Planning Committee minutes of the 
meeting held on Wednesday 24 June 2020.  

4. Declarations of interest  

To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect of items on 
the agenda for this meeting.   

5. Urgent business  

To receive notification of any matters which the chairman determines should be 
considered as urgent business and the special circumstances which have made the 
matters urgent.  

6. Public participation  (Pages 6 - 15)

To receive any statements from members of the public that have registered to make 
a representation on planning applications which are being presented to this 
committee meeting. All representations must be received by 12 noon on Tuesday 7 
July 2020. 

Statements duly received are published below. They have also been circulated to 
members of the Committee. They will not be read out at the meeting.
 

ADDITIONAL NOTE

Statements received
 
A schedule of the written representations received is attached.

Planning applications

All the background papers, with the exception of those papers marked 
exempt/confidential (e.g. within Enforcement Files) used in the following reports 
within this agenda are held (normally electronically) in the application file (working 
file) and referenced by its application number.  These are available to view at the 



3

Council Offices (135 Milton Park, Milton) during normal office hours.

Any additional information received following the publication of this agenda will be 
reported and summarised at the meeting.

Summary index of applications

Site Address Proposal Application No Page.

7. Land off School 
Road, West 
Hanney, 
Wantage, OX12 
0LA  

Variation of Condition 3 - Highway 
works to be agreed to application ref 
P15/V2887/FUL to swap the provision 
of a pedestrian crossing for a new 
footpath, to enable the provision of a 
safer pedestrian route to the nearby 
primary school that will not require 
children cross and recross school 
road (as amended on 17 January 
2020). Erection of 15 dwellings and 
associated works.

P18/V1498/FUL 16 - 36

Exclusion of the public

To consider whether to exclude members of the press and public from the meeting 
for the following item of business under Part 1 of Schedule 12A Section 100A(4) of 
the Local Government Act 1972 and as amended by the Local Government (Access 
to Information) (Variation) Order 2006 on the grounds that: 
(i) it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 

1-7 Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, and 
(ii) the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in 

disclosing the information.  



Vale of White Horse District Council - Planning Committee Minutes

Wednesday, 24 June 2020 Pl.1

Minutes
of a meeting of the
Planning Committee
held on Wednesday, 24 June 2020 at 5.00 
pm

This was a virtual live event 

Open to the public, including the press

Present: 

Members: Councillors Bob Johnston (Chair), Val Shaw (Vice-Chair), Jerry Avery, 
Ron Batstone, Eric Batts, Diana Lugova, Robert Maddison, Janet Shelley and 
Max Thompson

Officers: Paul Bateman, Martin Deans and Emily Hamerton and Candida Mckelvey

Pl.114 Chairman's announcements 

The Chair had no announcements but ran through housekeeping arrangements 
appropriate to a virtual meeting.

Pl.115 Apologies for absence 

There were no apologies for absence.

Pl.116 Minutes 

The minutes of the previous meetings, held on Tuesday 26 May and Wednesday 3 June 
2020, were agreed to be correct records of the meetings. It was resolved that the 
Chairman sign them as such.

Pl.117 Declarations of interest 

There were no declarations of interest.

Pl.118 Urgent business 

There was no urgent business.

Page 4

Agenda Item 3



Vale of White Horse District Council – Planning Committee Minutes

Wednesday, 24 June 2020 Pl.2

Pl.119 Public participation 

Statements made by the public and duly received within a published deadline had been 
circulated to the Committee prior to the meeting and had also been published on the 
Council’s website.

Pl.120 P20/V0114/FUL - Jigsaw, Coopers Lane, Wantage, OX12 8HQ 

The committee considered application P20/V0114/FUL, for Variation of Condition 2 of 
P18/V2756/FUL for amended plans. Retrospective application for proposed new dwelling, 
garage and partial demolition of existing dwelling with that retained to be used as an 
outbuilding used for storage. (Revised site location plan received 23 January 2020 and 
amended plans received 27 February 2020) at Jigsaw, Coopers Lane, Wantage.

Consultations, representations, policy and guidance, and the site’s planning history were 
detailed in the officer’s report, which formed part of the agenda pack for the meeting. 

The senior planning officer reported that this was a retrospective application in respect of a 
semi-detached bungalow, which had received consent. Works had already commenced, 
including some demolition. The report outlined the requirement for planning permission for 
further minor changes, which included the raising of a roof porch, the addition of a 
chimney, changes to the garage internal layout and changes to doors. However, since the 
publication of the agenda, planning officers had visited the site on a number of occasions 
to observe the building operations. It was clear that further works had been undertaken on 
the site, including a different construction of the garage to that which had been agreed and 
a different construction of a balcony to the main house. Also, as permitted, the garage was 
to be finished with an open triple bay and a door. At the present time all main openings to 
the garage were being finished with roller shutters. Additionally, the owner seemed 
equivocal about some elements in the final build, so new plans would be necessary to 
ensure certainty of design and finish.

The officers had requested an updated plan of these changes from the applicant, as the 
existing plans did not correctly reflect the proposals for which permission would be 
required. The Committee considered that they needed the opportunity to view the site in its 
present condition before considering the grant of planning permission in committee.

A motion, moved and seconded, to defer the application, to allow for the production of 
revised plans and to provide the opportunity for Committee members to visit the site, was 
declared carried on being put to the vote.

RESOLVED: to defer application P20/VO114/FUL for site visit, to allow for revised plans to 
be submitted and for Committee members to observe the site in the context of the works 
presently being carried out there.

Pl.1  
The meeting closed at 5.13 pm

Page 5



Vale of White Horse

Planning Committee (virtual meeting)

Wednesday 8 July 2020, 5.00 pm

ITEM 6. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Statements Received in Respect of the Planning Application on the agenda

The statements received in respect of the application to be considered on the 
agenda are attached.

Item 7. Land off School Road, West Hanney, Wantage (P18/V1498/FUL)

 Statement by E Wilkinson, Councillor, (on behalf of West Hanney Parish 
Council)

 Statement by C Spindloe
 Statement by P Haines
 Statement by D Corps
 Statement by K Dijksman

Page 6

Agenda Item 6



1

From: Edward Wilkinson 
Sent: 06 July 2020 21:00
To: Planning Business Enquiries
Subject: FW: Planning Committee Meeting - P18/V1498/FUL: Input from WHPC
Attachments: scletter_2906202017250942959.pdf

Dear sir/madam, 
 
With reference to Application reference P18/V1498/FUL and the erection of 15 dwellings and associated works. In 
advance of the planning committee meeting which will consider this application on 8 July 2020, West Hanney Parish 
Council would like to re‐state our concerns about the safety of pedestrians who will cross School Road at the south 
end of footpath 5. This stretch of School Road can be quite busy and certain times of the day and with the recent 
development of Church Farm the situation on this road is even more dangerous. Church Farm was used for parking 
however, now, some of the residents on the south side of School Road park their vehicles on the road and there is a 
lot of unusual car movement close to the south end of Footpath 5. 
 
Furthermore, and as a reminder if the development progresses, the footpath diagram shows an extension to the 
west at the south end of Footpath 5, which should not be there as there is no plan to extend the footpath west in 
front of Coralea. The gradient of Footpath 5 at the south end also needs reducing to be in line with building 
regulations and we would like the kissing gate to be moved to the northern end of Footpath 5 at the northwest 
corner of the proposed development. 
 
Edward Wilkinson 
Councillor, West Hanney Parish Council 
 

Page 7



2Page 8



Christopher Spindloe 
Coralea 

School Road 
West Hanney 

Wantage 
Oxon 

OX12 0LA 
 
 
 
Location : Land off School Road West Hanney Wantage OX12 0LA 
 
Proposal: Variation of Condition 3 - Highway works to be agreed to application 
ref P15/V2887/FUL to swap the provision of a pedestrian crossing for a new 
footpath, to enable the provision of a safer pedestrian route to the nearby 
primary school that will not require children cross and recross school road (as 
amended on 17 January 2020). 
 
Erection of 15 dwellings and associated works. 
Application reference: P18/V1498/FUL 
 
OBJECTION 
 
Firstly, I would like to thank the planning committee for consideration of my letter.  
 
I would like to object to the planning application, my previous objections have highlighted in 
detail the areas of my objections and I trust that these have been considered, to summarise 
them 
 
This development has again and again been subject to repeated submissions that are 
misleading and do not address the objections that have been raised by the community. The 
drawings provided do not reflect the physical dimensions of certain pathways and the 
claims to meet planning. In addition, the development was not meant to start before the 
conditions were met and there has been work carried out in the field in violation of that 
condition.  
 
Specifically, I would like to highlight the response of the Development Control Consultant 
(Transport) of the 15th April stating the pathway as detailed in drawing 816153/6300 Rev A8 
is not of sufficient standard.  
 
In the words of the planning officer  

Page 9



 
‘The proposed improvements to the existing Public Right of Way (PRoW - No. 402/5/10) and 
section of footway along School Road, are not sufficient to provide an appropriate and safe 
means of pedestrian access to the site, from the west. 
Specifically, the proposals do not show all of the required improvements to the PRoW, 
including the removal of overhanging vegetation and an increase in width, as previously 
requested. Furthermore, where the PRoW connects to School Road, it appears that 
pedestrians will be required to walk within the verge and/or carriageway, in order to reach 
the existing footway network. 
In addition, when taking into account the location of pedestrian guardrail, the effective 
width of the proposed footway will be provided at approximately 0.8m, which is below the 
council’s minimum requirement (1.5m) and is therefore not acceptable.  
 
It should be noted that this response is the same as the one from the 15th Jan 2020 showing 
that the developers have not addressed this issue on at least 2 occasions. I find it hard to 
believe that this objection can be effectively ignored, and planning granted. Does this not 
set a precedent for other developments? The developers are not able, within the physical 
landscape of the site, to provide suitable access to the site and therefore it should not be 
granted leave to start work.  
 
In addition, as the owner of the land next to the pathway, I do not see how the developer 
can implement this pathway as in the drawing without encroaching on my land.  
 
The proposed amendments to the pathway are not possible to implement and the passing 
of this application would leave either the developers implementing a solution that is not 
possible without encroachment onto private land. Any pathway would be below the 1.5m 
width and would be in direct contravention of the policy of the council. In fact, the 
developers own drawing shows this.  
 

 

Page 10



 
The drawing notes also state  
 
‘Footway construction works to be undertaken between existing timber edging strips that 
are to be retained or replaced on the existing alignment should the need arise’ 

 
I reference my earlier objection and those of others who have measured the gap between 
the edging to be <1.5m. It is not possible to create a 1.5m path between the edging. 
Therefore, the path cannot comply with council requirements as stated in their objection of 
the 15th Jan and 15th April 2020 

I fail to see how this application can be passed with drawings that are not possible to 
achieve for this pathway. Also, I find it hard to believe that this can be passed leaving no 
suitable pathway for homeowners to be able to walk to the West of the village to access 
facilities such as the Church and Public house.  

 

Chris Spindloe 

4th July 2020.  

 

 

 

 

Page 11



 1 

      Mr P J J Haines  
      Bregor 

Winter Lane 
West Hanney 
Wantage 

      Oxfordshire 
      OX12 0LF 
 

 
 
Chairman Planning Committee 
Vale of White Horse District Council    7 July 2020 
 
WRITTEN STATEMENT – P18/V1498/FUL – PLANNING COMMITTEE 
MEETING 8 JUL 20  
 
The Planning Officer’s Report, to the Committee, fails to include that the 
handling of P18/V1498/FUL was subject to my Formal Complaint (COM706). 
At my insistence, Head of Planning has only just delivered a Stage 2 
response, on 6 Jul 20, to inform this written statement. Whilst the 
consideration of this application, at this Meeting, partially meets my complaint 
over the delay in bringing this matter to a determination, he has only now 
addressed my contention that there was an improper discharge of Condition 
3, on 22 Aug 17, in the first place. 
 
The Planning Officer notes (Para1.3 of his Report) that details pursuant to this 
condition were approved under application P17/V2004/DIS on 22 Aug 17. The 
basis of the approval was a crossing of School Rd including works to the 
embankment on the south side to provide access to the pavement on the 
south side of School Rd. The approval was granted in the knowledge that it 
was not deliverable; West Hanney Parish Council (WHPC) informed planning 
officers, on 31 Jul 17, that they owned the southern bank and would not allow 
access for the new path across the bank. Had the discharge not been 
granted, then the applicant would not have been able to fulfil the original 
approval for P15/V2887/FUL, commencing an initial excavation on 24/25 Aug 
17. The original planning approval would have lapsed on 26 Aug 17 and the 
applicant should have been required to re-submit the whole application from 
scratch. It is a moot point whether any resubmission in late 2017 would been 
successful given the changed circumstances following the adoption of Local 
Plan 2031 Part 1. Head of Planning refutes my contention on the grounds that 
land ownership is not a material planning consideration for refusing planning 
permission – which I find hard to believe - but accepts “in hindsight that it 
would have been appropriate for the case officer to have raised the matter 
directly with the applicant and seek reassurance that the works could be 
implemented”. The issue is only now being presented belatedly to the 
Planning Committee through my written statement, and not through your own 
officers. 
 

Page 12



 2 

 
I turn now to the footpath accesses. Whilst the deliverable footpath (based on 
a revised proposal) to the east, towards the school and village hall, is 
important so is the pedestrian access to the west towards West Hanney. 
Indeed, the proposed development is an immediate adjunct to the village of 
West Hanney and fit for purpose pedestrian access should be provided to the 
amenities (pub, church, Hanney Spice restaurant, school bus stop etc) 
therein. The extended staffing of this application has shown that Footpath 5 
provides the only deliverable connection between the development and West 
Hanney, yet in no way can this be considered fit for purpose. The original 
approved details for P17/V004/DIS (see Report Para1.3) that suggested 
widening to over 3m in parts, was a myth from the start. The path is at no 
point wider than 1.2m and falls to 0.8m (limited in part by the proposed 
guardrail), at the all-important point where it exits directly onto School Rd, at 
its southern end.  OCC Highways still objects that the footpath fails to meet 
the recommended 1.5m width and that pedestrians will be forced to walk, 
dangerously, in the highway on exiting the footpath. The southern exit 
debouches directly onto the busy highway and does not further connect to any 
footpath. Pedestrians, including those with wheelchairs and pushchairs, would 
be required to cross School Rd, which is extremely hazardous at this point, at 
a diagonal to join the footpath on the southern side of School Rd, or walk 
along the highway (some 25m) to the frontage of Hanney Spice. The 
Committee should take note that the impression given in Para 1.5 of the 
Report, and the colour plate in Appendix 1, that there is a footpath across the 
frontage of Coralea (ie between the exit of the footpath and Hanney Spice) is 
incorrect. As noted by WHPC, and residents, the proposed footpath across 
the frontage of Coralea has been withdrawn, as undeliverable.    
 
As a final note, I fully understand the need to reach a decision within current 
rules and guidelines. Nevertheless, it does remain true that the District 
Council has in excess of its 5-year housing supply requirement and a surplus 
of house numbers in total allocated to the Part 1 and Part 2 Local Plans. I fail 
to see, any overriding requirement for the 15 houses within this application, 
particularly if they cannot be provided without fully meeting all the Conditions 
of the original approval.  
 
I strongly urge the Committee to reject this application. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
Paul Haines 
 

Page 13



David Corps 

Application reference: P18/V1498/FUL 

 

Please consider the following written statement to supplement the representations I have already 

made about my concerns about the above planning application being granted Planning Permission 

to proceed, before Condition 3. is fully satisfied. 

 

It is now almost 4 years since this Planning Permission was approved contingent on Condition 3. 

being met, which specifically requires work to upgrade the existing West Hanney Footpath No 5 to 

an acceptable standard to meet the needs of the residents in the new development. Over this time 

the applicant has failed to submit detailed plans or provide any assurance that this can be achieved.  

 

On the grounds of an unacceptable risk to the road safety of pedestrians and poor accessibility for 

residents wishing to visit family, friends and facilities in West Hanney, I respectfully urge the 

Planning Committee to reject the final proposals submitted by the applicant as unacceptable and 

undeliverable, and refuse this planning application. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

David Corps 

Page 14



                      Erection of 10 dwellings plus 5 Affordable West Hanney                              1   
  

 
Dijksman Planning (UK) LLP is a limited liability partnership number OC337894 registered in 

England and Wales at 35 Berkeley Road, Newbury RG14 5JE 

Dijksman Planning  

35 Berkeley Road, Newbury, RG14 5JE 

 

Representations to Committee 
 

Land off School Road West Hanney Wantage, 
OX12 0LA 

 

Variation of Condition 3 – to swap the provision of a pedestrian 
crossing for a New Footpath & Footpath Improvements 

 
Dear Councillor, 
 
Since June 2018 I have worked with the Highways Authority and Parish 
Council to agree a footpath improvement scheme which satisfies both parties, 
but this has proved impossible.  
 
The scheme proposed does have the support of your Planning Officers. We 
say that the proposal offers clear benefits in highway safety terms. 
 
The original permission for the site included an uncontrolled pedestrian 
crossing and the upgrading of the existing public footpath. The pedestrian 
crossing cannot be physically provided.  
 

• The new scheme therefore provides a footpath cycleway direct from 
the site to the school, which will avoid the need for children & parents 
to cross the road at all. Instead of crossing it no less than eight times 
per school day during the busiest times. 

 
This new route, that was not part of the original approval, is not contentious 
and is supported by both the Parish and Highways Authority.  
 

• The problem has been resolving the disagreements as to the details of 
the approach taken to upgrading the existing public footpath. 

 
The applicant has agreed to do whatever is required; including upgrading the 
entire width, or just the width that is currently hardstanding. He is happy to 
provide an additional length of footway in either direction along the road, or 
not. In other words, he has volunteered to do whatever works are requested.  
 
Now, after 2 years, the detailed scheme is supported by your officers and it is 
earnestly hoped that the planning authority will grant permission and enable 
these new homes to be delivered.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
 
Ken Dijksman 

Page 15



Vale of White Horse District Council – Committee Report – 8 July 2020

APPLICATION NO. P18/V1498/FUL
SITE Land off School Road West Hanney Wantage, 

OX12 0LA
PARISH WEST HANNEY
PROPOSAL Variation of Condition 3 - Highway works to be 

agreed to application ref P15/V2887/FUL to 
swap the provision of a pedestrian crossing for 
a new footpath, to enable the provision of a 
safer pedestrian route to the nearby primary 
school that will not require children cross and 
recross school road (as amended on 17 
January 2020).
Erection of 15 dwellings and associated works.

WARD MEMBER(S) Matthew Barber
APPLICANT Mr N Walker
OFFICER Adrian Butler

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that planning permission is granted subject to 
the following conditions:

1. Approved plans

Pre-Occupancy or Other Stage Conditions
2. Prior to the first occupation of any dwellings the footway to 

East Hanney and works to public footpath no. 5 shall be 
implemented 

3. Road and footways implemented prior to first occupation of 
each dwelling in accordance with details approved under 
P17/V1850/DIS. Wearing course prior to occupation of the 
penultimate dwelling

4. Slab levels in accordance with approved details application 
no. P17/V1850/DIS)

5. Materials in accordance with details approved under 
application no. P17/V1851/DIS

6. Construction traffic management plan in accordance with 
details approved under application no. P17/V1852/DIS

7. Travel information pack to be provided to each first 
occupant in accordance with details approved under 
application no. P17/V2003/DIS

8. Drainage in accordance with details approved under 
application no. P17/V1850/DIS prior to occupation of each 
plot

9. Landscaping to be implemented prior to occupation of 
penultimate dwelling in accordance with details approved 
under application no.  P17/V1898/DIS

10.Boundary treatments implemented prior to first occupation 
of each  plot in accordance with details approved under 
application no. P17/V1898/DIS

Page 16

Agenda Item 7

http://www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk/java/planning/ApplicationDetails.jsp?REF=P18/V1498/FUL


Vale of White Horse District Council – Committee Report – 8 July 2020

11.Ecology mitigation to be implemented prior to occupation 
of penultimate dwelling in accordance with details approved 
by application no. P17/V2019/DIS

12.Prior to the use of the new vehicular access, visibility 
splays shall be provided in both directions measuring 2.4 
metres by 43 metres.

13.Turning spaces in accordance with approved plans prior to 
the occupation of each plot 

Post Occupancy Monitoring and Management Conditions
14.Retention of garages
15.Obscure glazing to first floor window in western elevation 

of plot 6

1.0 Introduction and Proposal
1.1 The application which is recommended for approval is presented to 

planning committee as it could represent a significant departure from 
the views expressed by the highways authority.

1.2 Planning permission was granted for 15 dwellings on this site under 
planning application P15/V2887/FUL. Condition 3 of that permission 
requires prior to development commencing:

 The submission for approval of an uncontrolled pedestrian 
crossing in the immediate vicinity of the access junction to allow 
safe pedestrian travel across School Road onto the existing 
footway on the southern side of School Road and 

 The upgrading of the West Hanney footpath number 5 from the 
site to its junction with School Road. 

The reason for the condition is in the interest of highway safety and to 
promote sustainable methods of transport.

1.3 Details pursuant to this condition were approved under application 
P17/V2004/DIS on 22 August 2017. Approved plans are attached at 
Appendix 2 showing the crossing of School Road and including works 
to an embankment on the south side of School Road. These works 
provided access to the pavement on the south side of School Road. 
The approved details also included upgrading footpath number 5 by 
widening it to over 3m in parts and resurfacing.

The Proposal
1.4 The submitted planning application form explains that the proposal is to 

“swap the provision of a pedestrian crossing” (on School Road) “for a 
new footpath, to enable the provision of a safer pedestrian route to the 
nearby primary school that will not require children to cross and recross 
school road”. 

1.5 This application originally proposed a footway from the site access 
eastwards ‘on’ the northern side of School Road towards East Hanney 

Page 17



Vale of White Horse District Council – Committee Report – 8 July 2020

primary school and connecting to a short length of existing footway. 
Since then the proposals have been revised on five occasions as 
follows:

1. October 2018 - A footway from the site access eastwards along 
the adjacent field edge (north side of School Road), towards the 
primary school at East Hanney and upgrading public footpath 
number 5 

2. March 2019 – A footway from the site access eastwards along 
the adjacent field edge (north side of School Road), towards the 
primary school and a footway westwards from the site access 
linking to a hard surface in front of Hanney Spice (a local 
restaurant).

3. July 2019 - Upgrading of public footpath no. 5 including 
widening, hedge cut back, a footway extension beside School 
Road from the footpath to its west linking to hardsurfacing 
outside Hanney Spice and road side barrier provision at the 
public footpath/School Road junction

4. January 2020 – A footway from the site access eastwards along 
the adjacent field edge to a public right of way immediately 
adjacent to the school. Resurfacing public footpath no. 5 
between existing timber slats which appear to mark the width of 
the footpath and a barrier at its junction with School Road.

5. April 2020 – The proposal now comprises a 2m wide footway 
from the site access eastwards along the adjacent field edge 
(north side of School Road), towards the primary school. In 
addition, public footpath number 5 is to be upgraded using a no 
dig technique and hard surfaced from the development site to 
School Road with this work being “between the existing timber 
edging strips that are to be retained or replaced on the existing 
alignment should the need arise” (annotation on submitted 
drawing 8161053/6300 Rev A8). 

Copies of the current plans are attached as Appendix 1.

1.6 A site location plan showing the proposals is below for context:

Page 18



Vale of White Horse District Council – Committee Report – 8 July 2020

2.0 SUMMARY OF CONSULTATIONS AND 
REPRESENTATIONS ON CURRENT SUBMISSION

2.1 A summary of the responses received to the current proposal is below.  
A full copy of all the comments made can be seen online at 
www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk 

Parish 
Council

Current Observations – April 2020
Comments:
Regards the north/south footpath 5 running along the 
western boundary:

 Still concerned about the safety of pedestrians 
who will cross School Road at the south end 
of this path. School Road can be quite 
hazardous, and pedestrians will need to cross 
School Road at a diagonal to join the footpath 
on the south side of School Road.

 The footpath diagram shows an extension to 
the west at the south end. There are no longer 
any plans to extend the footpath west in front 
of Coralea.

 The gradient at the south end needs reducing
 There needs to be greater clarity in the 

planning application about the surface of the 
footpath running along the western boundary 
of the proposed development. If the surface is 
left as it is, it will quickly become muddy and 
impassable in wet weather.

 We would like the kissing gate to be moved to 
the northern end of footpath 5 at the 
northwest corner of the proposed 
development

Page 19

http://www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk/


Vale of White Horse District Council – Committee Report – 8 July 2020

Comments – January 2020
No objections

 The Parish Council met with the agent to 
discuss the revised plans for the footpaths 
around this development. The path leading 
from the development east towards the school 
is as discussed, with construction of the path 
in the field leaving the existing bank next to 
the road. The path to the west of the 
development from north to south is as 
discussed although the gradient at the south 
end of the path needs to be reduced

 Councillors are still concerned about the 
safety of pedestrians crossing the road from 
the south end of this path to the pavement on 
the south side of School Road. Current safety 
will be improved by the addition of a barrier at 
the south end of the path however this will be 
the main route for residents of the new 
development to the church and local pub and 
there is no direct access to the pavement on 
the south side of School Road. We comment 
because it is a safety concern, in particular as 
this road can by quite busy during peak times.

 Furthermore, it would be useful to see a plan 
for the whole development and how the paths 
are connected from east to west and north to 
south through the development. For example, 
what are the plans for the current footpath 
heading north into the field by the west side of 
the new development?

In respect of previous iterations of schemes 
presented with this application the Parish Council:

 (May 2019) - Objected to a proposal for a 
footway in front of houses on the north side of 
School Road; and,

 (July 2019)  - No objection to a path on the 
north side of School Road.

Residents Four residents have written to object to the current 
proposal. Their objections are summarised as 
follows:

 The applicant is unable to meet minimum 
1.5m width standards for pedestrian access 
resulting in narrow and dangerous footpaths. 
Pedestrians and those with pushchairs or 
wheelchair users would not be able to pass

Page 20



Vale of White Horse District Council – Committee Report – 8 July 2020

 A guard rail also reduces the effective width of 
the footpath to 0.8m

 Set a precedent for similar unsafe pedestrian 
access

 Any lighting would be intrusive for neighbours 
and obstruct pedestrian access

 Crossing School Road would be dangerous 
due to lack of visibility

 There is no footway proposed to the west 
meaning pedestrians would need to walk on 
the unlit verge or road with parked cars and 
increasing traffic

 School Road floods and pedestrians would 
have to walk through flood waters to reach the 
development

 There is no profile plan to ensure regrading 
work does not exceed the proposed 1:12 
gradient

 No detail for the improvement of the footpath 
including vegetation cut back or maintenance 
of the improved footpath. If not improved the 
footpath will become rutted, muddy and 
impassable. This will disadvantage people 
with pushchairs, the elderly and those with a 
disability and could prevent them fully 
integrating with the West Hanney community

In response to earlier iterations of the application 
proposals letters of objection were received from 14 
local addresses. The objections are summarised as 
follows:

 The proposal does not provide safe crossing 
of School Road. A crossing should be 
provided to link the proposed footway and that 
on the south side of School Road

 The improvement to the public footpath does 
not meet the minimum width of 1.5m. 
Deviation from this would set a precedent and 
is an inadequate improvement if the developer 
wants to further expand the development

 The public footpath has inadequate width to 
allow pedestrians, and wheelchair users of 
those with push chairs to pass

 No mention of any regrading work to the 
public footpath

 The plans are unclear and the width of the 
footpath is not given

Page 21



Vale of White Horse District Council – Committee Report – 8 July 2020

 A 1.5m footpath required by the County 
Council could not be provided as the width is 
only 1m

 The location of the guard rail reduces the 
effective width of the footpath to 0.8m which is 
too small to provide the required access

 The guard barrier would be out of keeping
 Neighbouring vegetation is privately owned 

and could be damaged by the works to the 
public footpath

 Any lighting would be intrusive for neighbours 
and further obstruct pedestrian access

 Poor visibility from the footpath to the west
 A path in front of Coralea to the west has 

been removed from the scheme which could 
leave pedestrians walking in the road and 
being at risk to passing traffic

 No indication as to how the footpath connects 
to other footpaths or proposed footpaths in the 
new estate

 A kissing gate removed from the public 
footpath may need to be reinstalled on the 
footpath to the north west of the development

 The path to and from the school presents a 
problem as there is no access beyond the 
new road junction and there can be no 
crossing School Road at this point

 School Road floods and pedestrians not 
heading into the new estate would be forced 
to walk through floods at road level

 The path to the school is not a safe route for 
children being on a 1.2m high bank with no 
handrails

 If approved this application will allow the 15 
houses to be built

 Flooding of the site
 Inadequate services to serve this 

development
 Loss of privacy from the proposed houses
 Increased car emissions
 Street lighting would be inappropriate
 Loss of agricultural land
 The new footway would alter the appearance 

of the field
 Proposal does not address road safety
 No access to the footway on the south side of 

School Road due to the steep bank meaning 
pedestrians including school children will need 
to walk along School Road

Page 22



Vale of White Horse District Council – Committee Report – 8 July 2020

 Railings would be an ugly urban feature 
detrimental to the character of the village

 Impact on a tree canopy
 Footpaths would be out of keeping and 

change the rural character of this part of 
School Road

 Insufficient width to build a footpath and a 
retaining wall west of the site access and 
without encroaching on land not owned by the 
applicant and it would narrow School Lane

 Street lighting would be inappropriate
 Walking westwards along School Road is 

unsafe
 No safe crossing of School Road
 Grass bank on the north side of School Road 

should be protected
 Flooding
 A road safety audit is flawed. The audit is 

unclear, only included a 30 minute visit to the 
site and failed to observe vulnerable people 
crossing School Lane despite children 
crossing the road at that time

 Widening the public footpath to 1.5m is not 
possible without encroachment on to land 
outside the control of the applicant and could 
damage neighbouring hedges

 A path westwards towards Hanney Spice 
would promote a dangerous route to the west 
of the village

 The housing would erode the gap between 
West and East Hanney

 A crossing near the school which would then 
allow access over existing footways is all that 
is required.

Oxfordshire 
County 
Council

Highways
Current Observations: - April 2020
Objection:

 The proposed improvements to the existing 
Public Right of Way (PROW) and section of 
footway along School Road, are not sufficient 
to provide an appropriate and safe means of 
pedestrian access to the site, from the west. 
Specifically, the proposals do not show all of 
the required improvements to the PRoW, 
including the removal of overhanging 
vegetation and an increase in width, as 
previously requested. Furthermore, where the 
PRoW connects to School Road, it appears 

Page 23



Vale of White Horse District Council – Committee Report – 8 July 2020

that pedestrians will be required to walk within 
the verge and/or carriageway, in order to 
reach the existing footway network. In 
addition, when taking into account the location 
of pedestrian guardrail, the effective width of 
the proposed footway will be provided at 
approximately 0.8m, which is below the 
council’s minimum requirement (1.5m) and is 
therefore not acceptable.

Comments – January 2020
Objection:

 The current proposals do not show all the 
required improvements to the public footpath, 
including the removal of overhanging 
vegetation and an increase in width. In 
addition, it is unclear how the proposed 
adjacent footway will connect to the existing 
footway network or how this will be accessed 
and used by pedestrians. Furthermore, when 
taking into account the location of the 
pedestrian guard rail, the effective width of the 
footway will be provided at approximately 
0.8m, which is below the council’s minimum 
requirement (1.5m) and is therefore not 
acceptable to serve the associated residential 
development.

In respect of previous iterations of schemes 
presented with this application the County Council 
has objected because:

 (August 2019) - The PROW is unsuitable to 
serve the development due to its limited width, 
secluded nature and unmade surface. In 
addition, it appeared that highway boundary is 
not correctly shown and may impact on the 
ability to provide the footway along School 
Road at an acceptable width. In addition, it is 
noted that there is a tree, which is required to 
be removed in order to facilitate the works, 
which appears to be within third party 
ownership.

 (April 2019) - The proposed footways are 
required to be shown on a topographical 
survey base plan at a scale of 1/250, clearly 
identifying the extents of the highway 
boundary, alongside that of the adjacent 
carriageway, verges and third party 
land/properties. Furthermore, the proposed 

Page 24



Vale of White Horse District Council – Committee Report – 8 July 2020

footways are required to be provided at a 
width of 1.8m.

 (July 2018) - The footway on the north side of 
School Road only provides access to the 
school and there are level differences along 
School Road adjacent to the site between the 
carriageway and existing footway along the 
southern side of the highway, which will 
prevent pedestrian access to and from the site 
at this location.

Countryside 
Officer

No objection

3.0 RELEVANT PLANNING HISTORY
3.1 P17/V2004/DIS - Approved (22/08/2017)

Discharge of Condition(s) 3 (highway works) of planning permission 
P15/V2887/FUL 

P15/V2887/FUL - Approved (26/08/2016)
Erection of 15 dwellings and associated works (as amended by 
Drawings and information accompanying agent's email of 22 March 
2016 and further amended by location, site and landscaping plan 
drawings 2925.100B, 101D, 102F, 113A and 115B and Design and 
Access addendum received 31 March 2016 and as clarified by updated 
Flood Risk Assessment accompanying agent's email of 23 June 2016

4.0 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT (EIA)
4.1 The proposal is for fewer than 150 dwellings and the site is not in a 

‘sensitive area’ as defined by the Town and Country Planning 
(Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017. The site area 
does not exceed 5ha and therefore, the proposal does not fall within 
the thresholds set at Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning 
(Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017. Consequently 
the proposal is not EIA development.

5.0 MAIN ISSUES
The main issues are:

 The principle of varying planning conditions
 Highway and pedestrian safety
 Financial contributions 
 Conditions 

The principle of varying planning conditions
5.1 This is an application under section 73 of the Town and Country 

Planning Act 1990. This allows an application to be made for the 
development of land without complying with conditions subject to which 
a previous planning permission was granted. Consideration is only 

Page 25



Vale of White Horse District Council – Committee Report – 8 July 2020

given to the question of the conditions subject to which planning 
permission should be granted, and:

 if it is decided that planning permission should be granted 
subject to conditions differing from those subject to which the 
previous permission was granted, or that it should be granted 
unconditionally, planning permission should be granted; and,

 if it is decided that planning permission should be granted 
subject to the same conditions as those subject to which the 
previous permission was granted, the application should be 
refused.

5.2 Section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 
requires applications for planning permission be determined in 
accordance with the development plan unless material considerations 
indicate otherwise. Section 70(2) of the Town and Country Planning 
Act 1990 provides that the local planning authority shall have regard to 
the provisions of the development plan, so far as material to the 
application, and to any other material considerations. 

5.3 In this case the Development Plan comprises the adopted Vale of 
White Horse Local Plan 2031 Part 1 (the LPP1) and the adopted Vale 
of White Horse Local Plan 2031 Part 2 (the LPP2).

5.4 Planning permission has been granted for 15 dwellings on this site. 
Details required by pre-commencement planning conditions have been 
submitted and approved and a material start of the development has 
begun through the excavation of foundations for one of the approved 
garages. This makes the original planning permission for 15 dwellings 
extant.

Highway and Pedestrian Safety
5.5 Condition 3 of application no. P15/V2887/FUL states:

“No development shall commence until a scheme for off-site highway 
works, to include a timetable for their implementation, has been 
submitted to and agreed in writing by the local planning authority. The 
submitted scheme shall include the development access junction with 
School Road, the provision of an uncontrolled pedestrian crossing in 
the immediate vicinity of the access junction to allow safe pedestrian 
travel across School Road onto the existing footpath on the southern 
side of School Road and the upgrading of West Hanney Footpath 
Number 5 to the immediate west, from the site to its junction with 
School Road. The approved works shall be implemented in full before 
the first occupation of any dwelling hereby approved.

Reason: In the interest of highway safety and to promote sustainable 
methods of transport (Policy DC5 of the adopted Local Plan)”.

5.6 As mentioned earlier in this report details pursuant to this condition 
have been approved (application no. P17/V2004/DIS). However, the 
applicant has explained that the crossing to the existing footway on the 

Page 26



Vale of White Horse District Council – Committee Report – 8 July 2020

south side of School Road cannot be secured as the embankment on 
the southern side of the road is common land.

The Proposed Footway on the North Side of School Road
5.7 The proposed footway along the field edge on the northern side of 

School Road allows pedestrian access from the permitted 15 dwellings 
to the primary school without needing to cross School Road. 
Pedestrians would need to cross the public right of way adjacent to the 
school and which some people appear to use for ‘drop off parking’. To 
access the East Hanney recreation ground, village shop and other 
facilities pedestrians would need to cross School Road twice and could 
use existing pedestrian crossing points. In highway safety terms this 
part of the proposal is considered acceptable and I note the highways 
officer has no objection in respect of this part of the proposal. The 
facilities in East Hanney are reasonably accessible from the site.

5.8 Visually the footway would have an acceptable impact. It would be 
reflective of the raised footway and embankment on the south side of 
School Road.  The proposal is considered compliant with core policy 
37 of the LPP1 and emerging policy RS1 of the Neighbourhood Plan.

The Public Footpath No. 5 Works
5.9 There is no explanation in the planning condition or report to planning 

committee for application no. P15/V2887/FUL of what upgrade works 
are required to public footpath no. 5. As mentioned above a scheme for 
upgrading has already been approved under application no. 
P17/V2004/DIS and the plan is attached at Appendix 2.

5.10 There is no awarded width to this public footpath. Some local residents 
suggest the 1.5m wide public footpath requested by the highways 
officer in their responses to this application cannot be achieved as the 
public footpath is only up to 1.2m wide. It may be the case that 
provision of a 1.5m wide public footpath could encroach into 
neighbouring gardens and it would likely result in the removal or part 
removal of adjacent hedges which provide privacy for adjacent 
residents.

5.11 The current proposal is for upgrading the footpath between existing 
timber edging strips which are approximately 1m apart and with a no 
dig construction. This is below the highways officer recommended 
width but as mentioned above, a 1.5m width may not be achievable 
without impacting hedges. The proposal would restrict space for 
pedestrians and those with pushchairs or wheelchair users to pass 
should such situations occur. 

5.12 It is a landowners responsibility for the upkeep of a public footpath and 
preventing encroaching vegetation, and it seems to not do so is a 
criminal offence and clearance of obstructions is enforceable by the 
County Council as highways authority (Central Government Guidance 

Page 27



Vale of White Horse District Council – Committee Report – 8 July 2020

on Public rights of way: landowner responsibilities). In my visits the 
vegetation has been trimmed back.

5.13 The verge at the public footpath/School Road ‘junction’ is grassed and 
adds to the semi-rural character of the area and this would be eroded 
with a hard path to the hardstanding fronting Hanney Spice. Under 
application no. P17/V2004/DIS this council has approved an upgrade 
to the verge and this is shown on the plans at Appendix 2. 

5.14 From a planning perspective and given the limitations to the public 
footpath in terms of width, the works now proposed provide an 
acceptable upgrade to public footpath no. 5. Users would need to pass 
over a short stretch of grass verge or cross School Road diagonally to 
reach hard surfacing leading to the footway on the south side of School 
Road and on towards the limited community facilities in West Hanney.

Financial Contributions
5.15 The section 106 legal agreement associated with application no. 

P15/V2887/FUL captures any section 73 planning applications and 
there is, therefore, no need for a variation to the legal agreement.  
Similarly, as a material start has commenced on the original 
permission, the proposal is not CIL liable as obligations remain secured 
by the S106 agreement.

Conditions
5.16 In considering a S73 application, it is important to review planning 

conditions to ensure they still meet the ‘six tests’ when originally 
imposed, as an approval of a S73 application will be a new planning 
permission.

5.17 There is no need for a time condition as the development has 
commenced.

5.18 All pre-commencement conditions associated with application no. 
P15/V2887/FUL have been approved (conditions 4 (highway works), 6 
(slab levels), 7 (materials), 8 (construction traffic management plan), 9 
(travel information pack), 10 (drainage), 11 (landscaping), 13 
(boundary treatments) and 15 (ecology)). Revised conditions for this 
application are therefore suggested requiring implementation of the 
approved details.

5.19 A new condition is required to ensure the works if permitted by this 
application are implemented and they should be provided prior to 
occupation of the first dwelling. 

5.20 Previous conditions relating to car parking, bicycle and bin storage to 
be agreed and no drainage to the highway are no longer considered 
necessary to make the scheme acceptable. This is because the 
proposal included an acceptable level of car parking with each house 
having at least 2 or more parking spaces and there are  six unallocated 

Page 28



Vale of White Horse District Council – Committee Report – 8 July 2020

parking spaces. It is for future residents to decide where any bicycles 
and their bins will be stored (there is adequate space within 
garages/car ports and on plot for bicycle and bin storage), and a 
surface water drainage scheme has been approved.

5.21 Other conditions attached to application no. P15/V2887/FUL remain 
necessary and should be imposed should planning permission be 
granted. These include conditions requiring visibility splays, turning 
spaces to be provided, retention of garages and obscured glazing to a 
first floor window in plot 6.

6.0 CONCLUSION
6.1 There is an extant planning permission for 15 houses on this site. An 

acceptable alternative footway to the east is proposed. 

6.2 The council has permitted upgrade works to public footpath no.5. The 
alternative upgrade works now proposed provide protection for 
adjacent hedges and a barrier at the ‘junction’ with School Road. It is 
accepted that there may be difficulties in users of the public footpath 
passing. Whilst the highways officer seeks a 1.5m wide public footpath, 
this does not appear achievable without implications for hedges beside 
the footpath.

6.3 Given the public footpath constraints and seeking to protect the semi-
rural character of the area, the alternative proposals are considered 
reasonable for allowing access to village facilities. The proposal is 
therefore considered compliant with those relevant development plan 
policies identified in the report.

The following planning policies have been taken into account:

Adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2031 Part 1 policies:
CP01  -  Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development
CP02  -  Cooperation on Unmet Housing Need for Oxfordshire
CP03  -  Settlement Hierarchy
CP04  -  Meeting Our Housing Needs
CP07  -  Providing Supporting Infrastructure and Services
CP08  -  Spatial Strategy for Abingdon-on-Thames and Oxford Fringe Sub-
Area
CP22  -  Housing Mix
CP23  -  Housing Density
CP24  -  Affordable Housing
CP33  -  Promoting Sustainable Transport and Accessibility
CP35  -  Promoting Public Transport, Cycling and Walking
CP36  -  Electronic communications
CP37  -  Design and Local Distinctiveness
CP38  -  Design Strategies for Strategic and Major Development Sites
CP39  -  The Historic Environment
CP40  -  Sustainable Design and Construction
CP42  -  Flood Risk

Page 29



Vale of White Horse District Council – Committee Report – 8 July 2020

CP43  -  Natural Resources
CP44  -  Landscape
CP45  -  Green Infrastructure
CP46  -  Conservation and Improvement of Biodiversity

Adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2031 Part 2 policies:
CP04A  -  Meeting our Housing Needs
DP02  -  Space Standards
DP16  -  Access
DP17  -  Transport Assessments and Travel Plans
DP20  -  Public Art
DP21  -  External Lighting
DP23  -  Impact of Development on Amenity
DP25  -  Noise Pollution
DP26  -  Air Quality
DP27  -  Land Affected by Contamination
DP28  -  Waste Collection and Recycling
DP29  -  Settlement Character and Gaps
DP31  -  Protection of Public Rights of Way, National Trails and Open Access 
Areas
DP33  -  Open Space
DP36  -  Heritage Assets
DP37  -  Conservation Areas
DP38  -  Listed Buildings
DP39  -  Archaeology and Scheduled Monuments

Neighbourhood Plan
A neighbourhood area was formally designated on 17 June 2015. The parish 
council has started the process of gathering evidence and engaging with the 
local community. This is to give the plan a direction and draft policies that will 
form the neighbourhood plan. 

The parish council recently ran the statutory pre-submission consultation on 
the draft plan, which ended on 20 December 2019 The local community and 
statutory consultees were invited to offer their comments on the draft 
neighbourhood plan. The parish council are reviewing comments received 
and making changes to the draft plan before formally submitting it to the 
district council. Presently the emerging policies can be given limited weight. 
Relevant policies include:

RS1 – Village Character and Design
RS2 – Coalescence with East Hanney
RS3 – Location of development
RS4 – Development boundary

Adopted Guidance
Vale of White Horse Design Guide 2015
Developer Contributions – Delivering Infrastructure to Support Development 
SPD – June 2017

Page 30



Vale of White Horse District Council – Committee Report – 8 July 2020

Other Relevant Legislation and Guidance
National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)
National Planning Practice Guidance (PPG)
Community & Infrastructure Levy Legislation 
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas Act) 1990
Human Rights Act 1998
Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998

Case Officer – Adrian Butler
Email – adrian.butler@southandvale.gov.uk
Tel – (01235) 422600

Page 31



Cottage

Westwards

Woodpecker

Meadow

7
RECTORY FARM

Bregor

Eland House

Mulberry

House

Vicarage

CLOSE

The

W
IN

TE
R 

LA
N

E

View

BruceWillows

Tara

17

2a

TH
E 

C
RO

FT
La

m
or

na

1

1a

8

Cottage

Westwards

M
ag

d
al

en
1

Woodpecker

2

SCHOOL ROAD

V
al

es
id

e

Lamb Cottage

16

9

Hartland

O
ld

C of E School

(PH)
Coralea

O
rc

ha
rd

The Lamb

0m 10 50m20 30 40

PLANNING

Drawing Title:

Scale:

Date: Drawn By

Drawing No: Revision:

@A3

A R C H I T E C T S

The White Barn, Manor Farm, Manor Road
Wantage, Oxfordshire, OX12 8NE

T: 01235 765322 F: 01235 765373

The Mansion House, Hartham Park, Corsham,
Wiltshire, SN13 0RP

T: 01249 700489 F: 01249 470077

info@bhpharwood.co.uk - www.bhpharwood.co.uk

REVISIONS

NOTES:
DIMENSIONS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED FROM THIS DRAWING

ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE CHECKED AGAINST ACTUAL SITE
DIMENSIONS BEFORE ANY WORK IS FABRICATED

COPYRIGHT RESERVED
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF BHP HARWOOD

ARCHITECTS AND MAY NOT BE COPIED, REPRODUCED LENT OR
DISCLOSED WITHOUT THEIR EXPRESS PERMISSION IN WRITING.

Rev. Date Description

Checked

Client :

H Walker & Son

Job :

Proposed Residential
Development -
School Road,
West Hanney

Location Plan

1:1250

Nov 15 ELD ***

2925.100 B

A       7.03.16        Revised
B         30.03.16        Revised

P
age 32

SAV_sharone
Typewriter
Appendix 1



New footpath to East Hanney school 

Resurface existing footpath to the west

INFO01

March 2020

Pedestrian 
Connectivity 
Map

MM

Hanney Spice

Hartland

9

17

Lamb Cottage

Old
Orchard

LamornaMagdalen

8

1

2

1

SCHOOL ROAD

TH
E 
C
RO
FT

W
IN
TE
R 
LA
NE

P
age 33



S
C

H
O

O
L
 R

O
A

D

H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

EF HB2

5
6

1.1
m

2.0m

1.5m

N

KEY

1. See drawing 8161053/6301 for general notes.

2. Dimensions are not to be scaled.

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey digital data with the
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery
Office, Crown copyright (Licence number 100018363).

NOTES

SITE

0.0

Scale = 1:100 @ A3

2.0 4.0 6.0 8.0 10.02.0

Issued for Road Safety Audit.A1
T.Hart

05/07/2019 TF

Drawing No.

Rev

Date :

Scale :

Status :

Project Engineer :

Project Director   :

Title :

Project :

Client :

Rev.
Description

Chkd

postbox@glanvillegroup.com  www.glanvillegroup.com

Glanville

62 Foxhall Road, Didcot

Oxon, OX11 7AD

Date

Tel: (01235) 515550  Fax: (01235) 817799

Cornerstone House

8161053/6300 A8

N .Walker

School Road, West Hanney

S.278 Highway Works

Engineering Layout

M. Ford

T. Foxall

As Shown @ A1

June 2019

APPROVAL

BN

HB2

EF

CS2

Hanney Spice

Existing kissing gate to be removed and
retained for redeployment at location
TBC with West Hanney Parish Council

No. 1

SCALE 1:10000

Site location
TE

Revised following Road Safety Audit. Note
regarding gradient and indicative barrier
added.

A2
T.Hart

22/07/2019 TF

Revised based on OCC comment. Footway
widened to 2m. Barrier offset 0.4m.

A3
T.Hart

26/07/2019 TF

Revised based on OCC comment. Footway
Notes amended. Details removed. Barrier
offset revised to 0.45m.

A4
T.Hart

30/07/2019 TF

Further revision based on OCC comment.A5
E.Rowe

03/10/2019 TF

No Dig Construction revised.A6
T.Hart

10/10/2019 TF

Revised to West Hanney Parish Council
requirements.

A7
T.Hart

15/01/2020 TF

1.5m wide Visirail type guardrail for
pedestrian safety with added
visibility gap at the top of the barrier

Site boundary

BN kerb (125x150mm)

CS2-Channel kerb (125x150mm)

HB2 kerb (125x255mm)

EF kerb (50x150mm)

Timber edging

CARRIAGEWAY OVERBREAK / TIE-IN
CONSTRUCTION
40mm AC 10 close surf 40/60 rec
60mm AC20 dense bin 40/60 des
Refer to standard detail on 8161370/6403.

FULL DEPTH FOOTWAY CONSTRUCTION
20mm AC 6 dense surf 100/150 des
50mm AC 20 dense bin 40/60 des
150mm CBM3 Lean mix concrete
75mm Type 1 sub-base where CBR => 5.0% otherwise;
150mm Type 1 sub-base where CBR < 5.0%

NO DIG FOOTWAY CONSTRUCTION
75mm      Dense surface course
100mm    Cellweb confinement system to BS5837 filled

with 4-20mm clean angular stone (no fines).
Cellweb must filled strictly in accordance with
manufacturers recommendations, BS5837 and
APN12.

Treetex T300 non-woven geotextile with minimum
300mm lap

Footway construction works to be undertaken between
existing timber edging strips that are to be retained or
replaced on the existing alignment should the need arise.

Revised to South and Vale District Council
requirements.

A8
T.Hart

04/03/2020 TF

Footpath gradient
not to exceed 1:12

Page 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
Timber gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
CBF 1.5mh

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
CLF 1.3mh

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
CLF 1.3mh

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
PWF 0.9mh

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
Root of hedge

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
Root of hedge

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
Root of hedge

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
Root of hedge

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
CBF 1.5mh

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
Timber kissing gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
CBF on Picket Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
Leylandii

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
Approx. 2mh

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
Approx. 3mh

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
Leylandii

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
Approx. 3mh

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
Leylandii behind PWF

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
Approx. 3mh

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
Leylandii behind CBF

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
Approx. 3mh

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
Conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
DK

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
DK



17

2a

La
m

or
na

1

1a

8

M
ag

d
al

en
1

2

SCHOOL ROAD

V
al

es
id

e

Lamb Cottage

16

Hartland

O
ld

(PH) Coralea

O
rc

ha
rd

Hanney Spice

1

2
3

45
6

POS

62.90

62.95

Pu
bl

ic
 fo

ot
pa

th

1

1

2

2

3

3
45 6

V

V

35

V

Def

C
R

2a 1a

8

SCHOOL ROAD

S
L
O

W

20

School

St James

(Primary) House

The OldC of E School

0.0

Scale = 1:1000 @ A3

20.0 40.0 60.0 80.0 100.020.0

Drawing No.

Rev

Date :

Scale :

Status :

Project Engineer :

Project Director   :

Title :

Project :

Client :

Rev.
Description

Chkd

postbox@glanvillegroup.com  www.glanvillegroup.com

Glanville

62 Foxhall Road, Didcot

Oxon, OX11 7AD

Date

Tel: (01235) 515550  Fax: (01235) 817799

Cornerstone House

8161053/6105 D

H Walker and Son

Proposed Residential Development

Between School Road and Winter Lane

West Hanney

Proposed School Road

Footway Connections

M. Walton

T. Foxall

1:1000 @ A3

November 2017

PRELIMINARY

DK

A Note on dropped kerbs added.
M.Walton
28/08/18 TF

B Footway link to be 1.5m wide.
T.Hart

07/10/19 TF

C Revised to West Hanney Parish Council
requirements. T.Hart

15/01/20 TF

Revised to South and Vale District Council
requirements.

D
T.Hart

04/03/2020 TF

P
age 35

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
Reproduced from Ordnance Survey digital data with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office, Crown copyright (AL814229).

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
Highway boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
New 2m wide footway to provide link to St James C of E Primary School and community facilities 

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
New 1m wide verge separating footway from top of bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
Existing footpath to be improved

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
FOOTWAY CONNECTIONS TO THE EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
FOOTWAY CONNECTIONS TO THE WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
Existing bank retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
Direct link into site

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
Visirail type guardrail for pedestrian safety with added visibility gap at the top of the barriers

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
Inset 1



S

C

H

O

O

L

 
R

O

A

D

HB2

HB2

CS2

CS2

D
D

EF SE

D
D

SE

EF

EF

EF
SE

SE EF

EF

EF

R6.0m

R6.0m 4.8m2.0
m

S

C

H

O

O

L

 
R

O

A

D

33

12

40

50

62.89

62.91

63.01

63.09

63.13

63.18

63.16

63.12

63.08

63.00

63.02

63.06

62.98

62.92

63.54

63.78

63.77

63.55

63.56

63.64

63.72

63.20

63.38
62.91

63.89

63.88

62.93

62.92

1

Coralea

6

62.95

Pu
bl

ic
 fo

ot
pa

th

Drawing No.

Rev

Date :

Scale :

Status :

Project Engineer :

Project Director   :

Title :

Project :

Client :

Rev.
Description

Chkd

postbox@glanvillegroup.com  www.glanvillegroup.com

Glanville

3 Grovelands Business Centre

Hemel Hempstead, Herts. HP2 7TE

Date

Tel: (01442) 835999  Fax: (01442) 258924

Boundary Way

8170523/6501 A1

Mr H Walker

Proposed Residential Development

School Road, West Hanney

S.278 Highway Works

Engineering Layout

M. Ford

T. Foxall

As shown @ A1

June 2017

KEY
Existing highway boundary

CS2-Channel kerb (125x150mm)

HB2 kerb (125x255mm)

Dropper kerb

EF kerb (50x150mm)

Road marking diagram number (TSRGD 2016)

Existing service covers and exposed pipes

Slab on edge

Proposed spot level

CS2

SURFACING CONSTRUCTION KEY
FULL DEPTH CARRIAGEWAY CONSTRUCTION
40mm AC 10 close surf 40/60 rec
60mm AC20 dense bin 40/60 des
160mm AC32 dense base 40/60 des
400mm Type 1 sub-base
Geotextile membrane

CARRIAGEWAY OVERBREAK / TIE-IN
CONSTRUCTION
40mm AC 10 close surf 40/60 rec
60mm AC20 dense bin 40/60 des
Refer to standard detail on 8161422/6402.

FULL DEPTH FOOTWAY CONSTRUCTION
20mm AC 6 dense surf 100/150 des
50mm AC 20 dense bin 40/60 des
150mm CBM3 Lean mix concrete
75mm Type 1 sub-base where CBR => 5.0% otherwise;
150mm Type 1 sub-base where CBR < 5.0%

UNCONTROLLED PEDESTRIAN CROSSING
65mm Blister tactile paving slabs (400x400x65mm)
30mm Class (iii) mortar
150mm CBM3 Lean mix concrete
75mm Type 1 sub-base where CBR => 5.0% otherwise;
150mm Type 1 sub-base where CBR < 5.0%

RE-PROFILE VERGE
Topsoil and grass seed or turf to match existing.

FOOTPATH SURFACING
75mm Type 1 overlay if possible - otherwise excavate

where necessary and inlay

[1004]

DIAGRAM NUMBER
TSRGD (2016)

MARK LENGTH
(mm)

GAP LENGTH
(mm)

LINE WIDTH
(mm)

1003
1004
1009

600
4000
600

300
2000
300

200
100
100

ROAD MARKING SCHEDULEROAD MARKING SCHEDULE

1. See drawing 8161422/6401 for general notes.

2. Dimensions not to be scaled.

NOTES

Install brass stud in channels to
demarcate highway boundary

New kerb to tie into
existing kerbline

New kerb to tie into
existing kerbline

[10
04

]

[1003]

[1009]

NEW LEVELS

0.0

Scale = 1:100 @ A1

2.0 4.0 6.0 8.0 10.02.0

D

Tie into existing levels of
existing footway

Tie into existing levels of
existing footway

Slab on edge retaing
wall to existing chamber

63.09

A1 Issued for APPROVAL.
M.Whitfield
21/06/17 MF

FOOTPATH SURFACING

0.0

Scale = 1:200 @ A1

4.0 8.0 12.0 16.0 20.04.0

0.0

Scale = 1:100 @ A1

2.0 4.0 6.0 8.0 10.02.0

Upgrade footpath 5 - private
works not subject to S.278
- Clear vegetation
- 75mm Type 1 surfacing

Excavate and inlay
75mm Type 1

P
age 36

SAV_sharone_1
Typewriter
Appendix 2


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Public participation
	Combined Written Statements, E Wilkinson, C Spindloe, P Haines
	David Corps
	K Dijksman

	7 P18/V1498/FUL - Land off School Road, West Hanney, Wantage, OX12 0LA
	Appendices 1-2
	1 Location Plan drwgno 2925 100 B
	2 Pedestrian Connectivity Map drwgno 2925.INFO01
	3 S278 Highway Works Engineering Layout drwgno 8161053_6300_A8
	Sheets and Views
	6300


	4 School Road Footway Connections Proposed drwgno 8161053-6105 D
	Sheets and Views
	1


	5 Engineering Layout drwgno 8170523_6501





